



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.thecityofnewbrunswick.org

Captain J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Tuesday, December 17, 2019

Carlos Ramirez

Email: opra+request-8511-9f55ecb5@requeusts.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 19.12-596

Dear Mr. Ramirez:

In reference to your OPRA request (19.12-596) and the response letter dated December 17, 2019, we are providing further clarification to the criminal investigatory exemption for disclosure. In your initial request you specifically requested “dash cam footage from all vehicles...” in addition to your request for “all police reports”. A review of the investigation shows seven (7) vehicles responding to the scene, with mobile video recordings from each. The recorded footage contains video and audio information which is specific to the criminal investigation, and if released could compromise the ongoing investigation. The complete review and redaction of criminal investigatory information would be extensive both in time and labor, and incur a special fee for processing. Mobile video recordings in general are not exempt from disclosure, however the criminal investigatory information contained within, is exempt. Please respond to this correspondence accordingly if you would like my office to prepare an estimated charge for a special fee to redact the mobile video recordings of criminal investigatory information. Thank you for your interest in these matters and please feel free to contact my office anytime with questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Captain J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney